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I also beg to inform you that all of ye 14, &

15, Lange 4, East which is included with

in the reserve, has been already surveyed,

but the parts, like those along the river bell

have de'apperred long ago, as they were only

 Koplar, but the moinds in some cases can

still be found:

The chief does not think for a moment

that the survey should be paid for out of the

funds of the Band, as he declare that it was

a destinct understanding with the Government

that when it was the desire of the Indians to

have the reserve surveyed or such divided, that

the Department would have it done,

I would suggest that when she outer

part of the Reserve is surveyed that a post

be placed in the conter of each section, as

well as at the coiners and half miles as

there then would be no dificetly in making

out she legal &i bchirsions of the sicteons

I have the honor to be

Sir,

Your obedt Servt

Ackhresch.

Indiam Agent
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